From: Tina Nappe

To: Roman, Brandon

Cc: Emerson, Kathy

Subject: Re: Washoe County Parks Commission Meeting Agenda for Wednesday May 22, at 1:30
Date: Thursday, May 16, 2024 1:20:54 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Can you require that trails be developed by a certified trails developer subject to parks
commission review or by a group of professional trail developers?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2024, at 1:04 PM, Roman, Brandon <BRoman@washoecounty.gov>

wrote:

Interested Parties,

Attached is the agenda and one public comment for the Planning Commission
meeting on Wednesday May 22, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. You can access the draft
minutes, staff and monthly reports by clicking on the blue hyperlink located
within each item on the agenda.

Sincerely,
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Brandon Roman
Senior Office Specialist, Planning & Building Division |
Community Services Department

broman@washoecounty.gov | Direct Line: 775.328.3606
My working hours: Monday-Friday 7:00am to 3:30pm

Visit us first online: www.washoecounty.gov/csd

Planning Division: 775.328.6100 | Planning@washoecounty.gov
CSD Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00am to 4:00pm

1001 East Ninth Street, Reno, NV 89512
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Have some kudos to share about a Community Services

Department employee or experience?
Submit a Nomination
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